Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 9:06 AM

To: '‘Chuck Cruse (cruseandassoc@kvalley.com)’

Cc: ‘mitch@mfwilliams.net’; 'malmobileman@yahoo.com’
Subject: RE: BL-12-00018 Bruner Final Approval

Attachments: BL-12-00018 Bruner Master File Compressed 2 4.12.2013.pdf

Apologies.. the first Master File sent did not have the Public Works final approval letter. See attached for revised.

J ef{reg A. Watson

PlannerII

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellens]ourg WA 08926

jeffwatson@cokittitas.wa.us

509-9335-8274

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 8:54 AM

To: Chuck Cruse (cruseandassoc@kvalley.com)

Cc: mitch@mfwilliams.net; malmobileman@yahoo.com
Subject: BL-12-00018 Bruner Final Approval

BL-12-00018 Bruner

Kittitas County Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above Boundary
Line Adjustment Application. See attached Master File. The signed original final approval letter has
been sent to the applicant via U.S. Mail, please feel free to contact me if you have additional concerns or
guestions.

J ef{reg A. Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellensl)urg WA 08926

jeffwatson@cokittitas.wa.us

500-953-8274




